

ASMSUN Student Senate

Fireside Conference Room

Monday November 5th, 2018

In Attendance: Collin Miller, Christopher Brekke, Riley Mortenson, Hannah Rutherford, Spencer Schaner, Austin Wiese, Paula Michell, Erik Powell

Excused: Mathew Tackitt, Hannah Pate, Jeri Copenhaver, Kiara Love

Absent: Alex Lankford

Guests: Neil Moisey

Call to order: Quorum Established; Meeting called to order by C. Miller at 7:00pm

Approval of Minutes: Minutes from 10/29/18 distributed at the meeting and reviewed by all. Motion made to approve minutes; Seconded. Motion PASSES.

Old Business:

John King Fundraising	Letter is being developed. Take posters and post them for advertising. Radio spots will be starting. Keep fundraising.
Residence Hall Resolution	Still collecting statements. Hopefully will be writing something soon.

New Business:

Donaldson Hall Clean-up	Happening on 11/6 at 10am volunteers are needed. Talk to Austin for more info.
-------------------------	--

Council/Committee Reports (Senate Member assigned to this committee):

Budget Advisory	Meeting soon. (Hannah Rutherford)
Safety/Disaster	Met on 10/28/18. (Alex Lankford and Paula Michell)
Campus Advisory	Meets on the last Thursday of the month as needed. (Riley Mortenson)
Parking Committee	N/A (Collin Miller, Chris Brekke, and Erik Powell)
Facilities Planning	Meeting this week.(Collin Miller)
SUB Food	Meeting soon. (Hannah Rutherford, Dodge)
Rape Prevention Edu	N/A(Hannah Rutherford)
Respect & Equality	Working on a meeting time. (Riley Mortenson, Erik Powell)
COTS Lab Safety	Meeting on Friday with the whole of COTS. Will be giving a presentation. (Chair-Erik Powell)
Donaldson Hall Committee	Working on clean up tomorrow. Working to get keys. Austin will provide the truck. Might need a dolly.(Chair- Austin Wiese)

IOC	Had a successful turn out for the Halloween carnival. Trying to get club pictures.
RPM Council	Football game Saturday at 12. Bingo on Wednesday. Volleyball in Butte. Women's Basketball on Sunday. Blood drive Thursday. Meet and Greet on Friday from 5-12. (Hannah Pate)
Sustainability Council	Neighbor still needs to move his crap. Concrete has been moved. Trees will be moved.
MAS	Going to Missoula for BOR on Wednesday. Lobbyist job description has been sent out. Get in touch with Collin if you or someone you know would like to be the lobbyist.
Provost/Chancellor Update	Neil wants to buy a table for the John King concert. He is still working on the attendance policy write-up. Will present to core in 2 weeks, then the academic senate. After it has been looked at, there we can vote on it. Will become effective immediately.

Other Business/Announcements:

Dinner with the Chancellor	November 8 th at 6.
----------------------------	--------------------------------

Adjournment: C. Miller declares meeting adjourned at 7:26PM

****Next meeting to be held Monday November 19th at 7:00pm****